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From: Mississippi Small Business Development Center
<msbdc@olemiss.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 6:45 AM
To: Jo Ann Harris
Subject: November Business Update

[EXTERNAL]

Transforming
Mississippi One Small Business at a Time

November
2019
﻿News
Update

Great Year for MSBDC 2019

MSBDC 2019 Numbers are
In !

2019 State fiscal year numbers are in for the
MSBDC. Click here to see
the great impact
we've had in Mississippi! Thank you to our partners and
host
institutions for helping us help Mississippian every day!

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J10qv-b4p37usDUB-6GH9Zw5TqyBBbOvtT5sSRp1fWOSsHE1kgaICrZA-fvzOkaJUiqjf4sr_JPwmGgUbhTGStk=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8jBnCTQkxVCfUU2SzkSvAYhifIwtSy_jbtvPx-qRwDe12ioApe6FSlKVpGlwLYk0NMOXcz7aB9iWisvBnlsIGxnU3SAd4spSbgHNiEWC_Tney7rmPlgYTDuhfbGsJ69AJGdXE0OyLZeYShEYjfMPpgll3NV2HmcY3gomDopoC2Jos=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8jBnCTQkxVCfUU2SzkSvAYhifIwtSy_jbtvPx-qRwDe12ioApe6FSlKVpGlwLYk0NMOXcz7aB9iWisvBnlsIGxnU3SAd4spSbgHNiEWC_Tney7rmPlgYTDuhfbGsJ69AJGdXE0OyLZeYShEYjfMPpgll3NV2HmcY3gomDopoC2Jos=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8jBnCTQkxVCfUU2SzkSvAYhifIwtSy_jbtvPx-qRwDe12ioApe6FSlKVpGlwLYk0NMOXcz7aB9iWisvBnlsIGxnU3SAd4spSbgHNiEWC_Tney7rmPlgYTDuhfbGsJ69AJGdXE0OyLZeYShEYjfMPpgll3NV2HmcY3gomDopoC2Jos=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
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MSBDC
Veteran Spotlight

Veteran counselor
April Holland continues to serve by
helping veterans become
entrepreneurs. We are honored
to work with this dynamic
counselor! Read her story by
Hannah Newbold here.

Veteran business owner
Mike Pornovets, owner of
Everything Kayak & Bicycle and
board member for the
MSBDC, tells his journey from active duty
to
entrepreneurship here.

Fall
Happenings

MSBDC counselor Nancy
McKee ( left ) and MSBDC
director Sharon Nichols at JSU at the
HBCU Opportunity
Summit

MSBDC Director with
Mike Davis, Business Development
Manager with the City of
Jackson finalize plans for a new
Jackson MSBDC Center. More
details to come !

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8jIa3P9MoX7h6p_d1hKBz_MKIHOdCYFISKWNxUh-2hNhAccfEqBDsUklf8SxbV9rzSy8xOoALPYqTkJIqt7AjhdDEahYUenk-T2kVZ9mzqQC5gVh39FUq7KEcA5WmWnnZW&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8juzNS-RKkxyhgwWILWSoQwdxm-pWO6n9q58eYTKFJGzr_vFTGFzFeCUqjNA5UyYKW2RTm9q8ophIGNlVxzcmHefrVlWUgOpkFYr3iNwT628oUhTaGnKH1WqWRtvN2gba_0btLqtv7wf4m4y8Bptpuc0RLTpHW4KhJ-O3EU16MecI=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8j7Ms8CTJ_V0pJwp3_nEhX8ORDwcxsX8j5FEnjmMHM3zgQh2h9P0I4mqce3Bn-Jna5V-2WTAYD4PLTlmqN6HVldUPD7xxZMUih0Ky4G2G8Vms8xC3GXQk4onW6LViBL-SCdDUKUIh4HC9WLa0TyG1Zne9lO4bBk_hbEX8dB-AY5Ck=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8jYKmJsQOpkWQbt7pr_fEwYWk1z8GiuCf1DWiOlOWX3Gb1sgcc9kLmll-XgTHWVv9De1UHCUdADvp_bRVRFO_kk5syRA66u23C&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8j7Ms8CTJ_V0pJwp3_nEhX8ORDwcxsX8j5FEnjmMHM3zgQh2h9P0I4mqce3Bn-Jna5V-2WTAYD4PLTlmqN6HVldUPD7xxZMUih0Ky4G2G8Vms8xC3GXQk4onW6LViBL-SCdDUKUIh4HC9WLa0TyG1Zne9lO4bBk_hbEX8dB-AY5Ck=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
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Small Business Saturday Nov. 30

Create Custom
Marketing Materials with the Shop Small®
Studio

In less than two
minutes, you can create custom posters, social posts, and
more, compliments of American Express. Ready to put your
business in
the spotlight for Small Business Saturday? Click here !

For a
complete listing of business workshops in your area, visit our website!

www.mssbdc.org

SBA Free
Online Course :
Contracting Opportunities for

Veteran Entrepreneurs

IRS
URGENT MESSAGE:
2 MILLION ITINs SET TO EXPIRE IN 2019

From our
Clients

“ Without
these tools to help to better understand how to
"position" myself and business,
I would be at a loss.
Thank you for your assistance and help.”—Charles H., Pearl River

Co.

-“ My
experience was phenomenal. I learned so much in just a one- to
two-hour session. I
am well on my way to launching a new branch of
my business and will continue to

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J-yO9wqQk_-FXnaSMCTlM1rL2sOqJb74OE1cR0QJGOjpuJ7OOyn7sMK7McEbIKMlInccLifI6zcdW6FYOoDI4Rb4OJAJWaQmelL68JBts4St4UmCSconXPDG8jlaHkX39nG03zCEMkppMyKazQQFcgKtHc1riXN--Q==&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J-yO9wqQk_-FXnaSMCTlM1rL2sOqJb74OE1cR0QJGOjpuJ7OOyn7sMK7McEbIKMlInccLifI6zcdW6FYOoDI4Rb4OJAJWaQmelL68JBts4St4UmCSconXPDG8jlaHkX39nG03zCEMkppMyKazQQFcgKtHc1riXN--Q==&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J-yO9wqQk_-FXnaSMCTlM1rL2sOqJb74OE1cR0QJGOjpuJ7OOyn7sMK7McEbIKMlInccLifI6zcdW6FYOoDI4Rb4OJAJWaQmelL68JBts4St4UmCSconXPDG8jlaHkX39nG03zCEMkppMyKazQQFcgKtHc1riXN--Q==&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J10qv-b4p37usDUB-6GH9Zw5TqyBBbOvtT5sSRp1fWOSsHE1kgaICrZA-fvzOkaJUiqjf4sr_JPwmGgUbhTGStk=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J10qv-b4p37u19RySeuDrW19yDEDXhKTwL-jjuVSPmIdXrf66EdU0XZzXUm1scjTqx6UCAJUwplooWMnL3bR2IXUvZcqjYvw4d-66-yu7-Pq&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8jOZ0LBkDZ5AZ2-VbzpyWxsCvMymsppk0Z6nMANsMpQokBHmsZP4Gtle-5mS0ry1UqgbRda93IsXpJqYlvDf8U0Hcz5CWIM2l43TtjgKnB-FXzYUDlD7d33O-blUKZaxSS686VkzwaG4gNLlblauUPvr9nmqRCCHy8&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8jOZ0LBkDZ5AZ2-VbzpyWxsCvMymsppk0Z6nMANsMpQokBHmsZP4Gtle-5mS0ry1UqgbRda93IsXpJqYlvDf8U0Hcz5CWIM2l43TtjgKnB-FXzYUDlD7d33O-blUKZaxSS686VkzwaG4gNLlblauUPvr9nmqRCCHy8&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8j5ae9C9Y0SoBb7QL-VikT18vWHbejZ0Y30cVhkqU-CgFyYcmzC0gOFsNyVFqPDdbskpcaUyH9jWziwyqwPOQ8MZa-6SXy54fJOszz9zu6YsNVetBr8bEG3JdystuYWTqWPZB9y6hen2GRuqjf2Ju5EjTG48dRFwEurx8F7FRw5Ls=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8j5ae9C9Y0SoBb7QL-VikT18vWHbejZ0Y30cVhkqU-CgFyYcmzC0gOFsNyVFqPDdbskpcaUyH9jWziwyqwPOQ8MZa-6SXy54fJOszz9zu6YsNVetBr8bEG3JdystuYWTqWPZB9y6hen2GRuqjf2Ju5EjTG48dRFwEurx8F7FRw5Ls=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001QRrrlYnZBvPMbE-Rw6mEJkvjAqwwnv-VVne2LEVBNTvQRgHToTu0J1GS3m07Ui8j5ae9C9Y0SoBb7QL-VikT18vWHbejZ0Y30cVhkqU-CgFyYcmzC0gOFsNyVFqPDdbskpcaUyH9jWziwyqwPOQ8MZa-6SXy54fJOszz9zu6YsNVetBr8bEG3JdystuYWTqWPZB9y6hen2GRuqjf2Ju5EjTG48dRFwEurx8F7FRw5Ls=&c=c-UY1RQMe6ThtF4hbyWWhvX8OVjd_O42cvjFJAtYKvToGgOqzjn2sg==&ch=-NuE2J4HDi9ATMY3MMTBXIgUUjpp0HyIdGvWw8bmBi_o7D7otv5_Mg==
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support the SBDC as it continues
to support me. As my business profits, I want to give
back to other
businesses in the state of Mississippi.”—Garthia B., Lowndes Co

The Mississippi Small Business Development
Center is an accredited member of America's Small Business
Development Centers and is funded in part
through a cooperative
agreement with the U.S. Small Business Administration through The
University of Mississippi. All opinions, conclusions or
recommendations expressed are those of the author(s) and do not
necessarily reflect the views of the SBA or The University of
Mississippi.

Mississippi Small Business Development Center | 122 Jeanette Phillips Drive , University , MS 38677 www.mssbdc.org
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Sent by msbdc@olemiss.edu in collaboration with

Try email
marketing for free today!

http://www.mssbdc.org/
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/about-constant-contact
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